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A reality check

No country knows how they spend their
money - around 15 - 20% of global GDP
Value for money? Satisfaction?

Nobody knows exactly, but up to 30% wasted
on corruption (#1 corruption risk)

EU Parliament thinks procurement
corruption costs EUR 5 Billion every year
Many governments complaint about lack of
analysis tools & staff






Open contracting as a solution

e Invite governments to: Q Q
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Publish open data, engage stakeholders into monitoring to improve policies

To be able to

boost government capacity to improve procurement policies by strategic use of open data and
targeted engagement of stakeholders;

enable business to participate in public procurement with more business intelligence, using open
data and technology solutions and;

e create better conditions for CSOs and academia to perform data-driven public procurement
monitoring and create evidence-based policy proposals.
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« Tender notices
« Specifications
« Line items

« Values

« Enquiries

Open Contracting

Data Standard

in Open Procurement
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» Budgets
« Project plans
» Procurement plans
» Market studies

« Public hearing info
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contract

« Final details

* Signed contract
* Amendments
 Values

Implementation

Payments

D Progress updates
Location
Extensions
Amendments

Completion or Termination info
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« Details of award

« Bidder information
« Bid evaluation

» Values



Planning
Including:

Budgets
Project plans
Procurement plans
Market studies
Public hearing info

Enabling:

Strategic planning
Market research
Setting priorities

Access to market

EU relevance

Better strategic planning
by governments and
easier access to
planning information for
businesses can improve
access to markets and
supplier diversification,
especially for SMEs.
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Tender
Including:

Tender notices
Specifications
Line items
Values
Inquiries

Enabling:

Competitive tendering
Cross-border
procurement

Red flag analysis

Transparent feedback

mechanisms

EU relevance

Easier access to
tendering information
can improve
competition, reducing
sole-sourcing, thus
prices. It can also fuel
red-flagging analysis, as
recommended by the
EC. Also, easier
opportunities discovery
can help SMEs reduce
their procurement
research costs and
encourage them to
participate.

.
—
=

Award
Including:

Details of award
Bidder information
Bid evaluation
Values

Enabling:

Efficient supplier
management
Efficient complaints
mechanism
Links to beneficial
ownership data
Red flag analysis
Trade/cross border
analysis

EU relevance

Awarding and bidding
information allows
seeing the complete
picture of who
participates and who
wins contracts, fueling

trade and cross-border

procurement analysis
as well as supplier
evaluation and
management,
contributing to better
procurement
management.

Contract
Including:

Final details
Signed contract
Amendments
Values

Enabling:

Cost analysis
Understanding what
governments buy
Trade/cross border
procurement analysis

EU relevance

Contract analysis can
help see what is
ultimately purchased for
what prices. It can help
governments to bring
their procurement prices
closer to market prices
and business to better
understand the
competitive
environment in the
Union.

Implementation
Including:

Payments
Progress updates
Location
Extensions
Amendments
Completion or
termination info

Enabling:

Results based
contracting
Implementation
monitoring
Transparent contract
management
Red flag analysis

EU relevance

Information about
contract implementation
can show the most
meaningful picture of
the effectiveness and
efficiency of
procurement. Was
procurement really
green? Was it socially
responsible or
innovative? Were the
results adequate to the
money spent.7






Figure 2: Competitive Bidding around Open Procurement Data Figure 4: Market Entry by New Suppliers around Open
Procurement Data
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Duguay, Rauter and Samuels 2019 shows
{ impact of open data on EU TED data set.

Figure 3: Number of Bids around Open Procurement Data
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Potential impacts

Savings

Increase in competition & supplier diversification

Better policies as a result of evidence & analytics

Better feedback mechanisms

Happier business & empowered SMEs

Increase of integrity and corruption reduction

General interest growth & engagement / tooling infrastructure
Public bodies & SOEs: data-based monitoring

Increase in quality of complaints



Vision for the EU

Unified and standardized procurement data infrastructure across 27
countries

so that 250 thousands agencies spend 14% (EUR2 trillion) in the

( J ( J
? /. most efficient & accountable way
so that business, esp SMEs can participate & watch procurement, and
- ® .
E)' e so that CSOs and academia can safeguard our tax money

Achieving Single Market objectives
)I} Achieving Public Procurement Strategy objectives, including strategic

procurement
Achieving Digital Agenda objectives

3t




What has to be done?

First, DG CONNECT has to include procurement data into the list
of “high-value datasets” under the PSI Directive

Second, DG GROW has to encourage countries to publish open
data collected through new TED eForms and support these
efforts

Third, DG REGIO has to promote the use of procurement data for
Cohesion spending monitoring (30% of the EU budget) and
support these efforts, also offer knowledge & ideas

Fourth, other DGs and EU bodies have to start using data for their
own benefit (i.e. Single Market scorecard)

Fifth, countries have to align their policy goals with the ones
above.
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RED FLAGS &
CORRUPTION RISKS



Corruption Risk Dashboard

FILTER YOUR DATA Organizations Procurement Method v Value amount T n

Corruption Risk Overview (i ]

The Corruption Risk Dashboard employs a red flagging approach to help users
understand the potential presence of fraud, collusion or rigging in public
contracting. While flags may indicate the presence of corruption, they may also be

Z?QL'L”JS"L? m’;‘z:::;"y issisen; Infringaments of baw or Intermational good Fraud is “Any act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an
obligation," according to the International Financial Institutions (IFI) Anti-Corruption Task Force Guidelines. Suppliers may engage in a variety of fraudulent activities in attempt to
increase their chances at winning contracts or in demonstration of progress in implementation. Some of these fraud schemes include: false invoicing, false bidding, product

9 FRALD substitution, fictitious contracting, and shadow bidding. The flags represented in each tile below indicate the possible existance of fraud in a procurement process. To learn more about
each flag, click on the associated tile.

Fraud Risk
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Total ﬂags; 382069 p lower bid The difference between bid prices is an exact Winning bid is within 1% of estimated price.
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Rate of redflagged notices
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e Home Blog Publications

B
TENDERS.GURU

Tenders Guru is a website that allows to monitor public
procurement processes in Hungary, Poland, Romania, and Spain.

Choose your country:

Hungary Poland Romania Spain




PEN
CONTRACTING

U KRAI N E PARTNERSHIP
Based on the pilot implementation by civil
society, government of Ukraine adopted the
red-flags approach to procurement monitoring:

- Mandatory red-flags system owned and
operated by government

- Monitoring is performed by the State Audit
Service of Ukraine based on red-flags triggers

- Dalily statistics about monitorings of
procedures
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D R Ro FAQ Appeal Dozorro community Media Ratings Tools Sign in

System of influence and
control of purchases

ProZorro monitoring tool

.;'\\'(,:\"%) 17 billion & 4257 E_ﬂ 1036 QUD& 8339

We risk losing Sophisticated Tenders Comments Reviews

Customers who respond to reviews Buy purchases are most actively monitored

UkrposhtaUkrgazvidobuvannyaEnergoatomMariupol city councilDP NEK "UKRENERGO"PJSC "Vinnytsyaoblenergo"

LATEST NEWS

Sphere analysis

The Cabinet has renewed its own fleet of nearly

COUNTRY WHAT LINK

UKRAINE DOZORRO allows citizens to comment on all of DOZORRO.ORG
PROZORRO contracting processes
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Open contracting: how we can help?

)

Publish open data,

v

OCDS

OC4IDS

Technical helpdesk
Data quality guidance
Resources
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engage stakeholders into monitoring

o

We can help with

Methodologies

Workshops

Examples

Library of 50+ open source tools

to improve policies

o

Monitoring frameworks
Red Flags guidance
Confidentiality & secrecy
guidance

Health guidance
Infrastructure guidance
EU guidance

WTO GPA guidance






